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Victor Cohen, Esg.
E‘edenl Tx:ade COmnission

Deay Victor:

~ This 1letter is to confirm our telephone conversation of
b Thursday, June 4, concerning the applicability of the Hart-=Scott=
Rodino Act and regulations to a proposed acquisition. During the
course of that telephone conversation, I described to you the
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Corporation C. Corporation B and C estimate that there

are non-petroleum based mineral deposits beneath 1less
than 10% of the total acreage involved, and further
: advise that certain test holes were drilled to
b establish the existence of those mineral deposits. All
. : of the real estate, however, - remains <totally

b unimproved, and portions of the real estate are under
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ahy :Esfpect that would affect the applicability of the above
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Best regards.






